From: Clancy, Kelly

To: Gonzalez, Juan; Simon, Fred

Cc: Robustelli, Fran; Pio Roda, Richard; Bunting, Sarah
Subject: RE: Manipur resolution suspension request

Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 9:20:09 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,

Thank you for the email, consider this acceptance.

Cy

Q/L(,)///y/
City Clerk |
City of San Leandro Pe®

From: Gonzélez, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 8:09 PM

To: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>

Cc: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>; Pio Roda, Richard <rpioroda@meyersnave.com>;
Clancy, Kelly <KClancy@sanleandro.org>

Subject: Re: Manipur resolution suspension request

[Moving _council to bcc]
Good evening Councilmember Simon,

Based on your request and your discussion with Councilmember Ballew, | am hereby asking for the
suspension of the Monday's council vote on the Manipur resolution.

| hope that we can move through this item quickly at our Nov 6th meeting.
@City Clerk -- please accept this email as my formal request for suspension

Kindly,
Mavyor Gonzalez

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S23+ 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Simon, Fred <ESimon@sanleandro.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 7:20:48 PM
To: Council <CityCouncil@sanleandro.org>
Subject: Manipur resolution suspension request

Mayor,
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| am requesting your approval to file a notice of suspension, per City’s Charter Section 305(h), of the
action on the Manipur resolution from Monday 10/16/23. And in conjunction, requesting the
resolution be brought back for council adoption on 11/6/23. Since | introduced the resolution under
item 14 last month and worked with the Manipur group to help draft the resolution, | had wanted to
motion the item to adopt the resolution. | spoke to Council Member Ballew today and he is ok with
me motioning the item for adoption if brought back to the next council meeting on 11/6/23. | will be
reaching out to each of the Bay Area congressional representatives listed on the resolution to
continue efforts to help those in Manipur and my name listed on the resolution as introducing the
item will help make those connections.

Thank you for your consideration of my request.

- Fred Simon



